



P.O. Box 119

GJOA HAVEN, NU X0B 1J0 ᓄᓇᓂᓪ ᐃᓚᓕᓚᓂᓪ ᓅᓚᓚᓂᓪ

TEL: (867) 360-6338

NUNAVUT WATER BOARD

FAX: (867) 360-6369

NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI

February 4, 2005

File No: NWB3CAP0207

Mr. Art Stewart
Senior Administrative Officer
Hamlet of Cape Dorset
Cape Dorset, NU X0A 0C0

RE: Notification of Decanting of Sewage Lagoon in Cape Dorset.

Dear Mr. Stewart,

The Nunavut Water Board ("NWB") acknowledges receipt of your letter of January 10, 2005 in which you inform the Board that Amendment No. 1, issued by the NWB on September 22, 2004, which authorized the disposal of sewage to the "Emergency Sewage Disposal Facilities", is no longer required since modifications to the original 3-cell lagoon have been completed as approved.

Although the NWB did not explicitly set a time limit or term in Amendment No. 1, it was understood that it would be valid until such time as the proposed work would be completed. Upon review of your January 10, 2005 letter, the NWB is satisfied that Amendment No. 1 is no longer required and consequently repeals it. As a result, the original terms and conditions of water licence NWB3CAP0207 with respect to the disposal of sewage are now back in effect.

Please do not hesitate to contact our office should you require clarification in this matter.

Regards,

Original signed by:

Philippe di Pizzo
Chief Administrative Officer

cc. Distribution List
INAC Water Resources Officer

NTI	Stefan Lopatka	slopatka@polarnet.ca	
NTI	Carson Gillis	cgillis@polarnet.ca	(867) 983-2723
NTI	George Hakongak	naikak@polarnet.ca	
NTI	Jeannie Ehaloak	jeannie_ehaloak@ntilands.com	
NIRB	Gladys Joudrey	gjoudrey@nwb.nunavut.ca	(867) 983-2594
Qik-IA	Salamonie Shoo	lands@nunanet.com	
NWMB	Josee Galipeau	jgalipeau@nwmb.com	(867) 979-7785
NPC	Luke Suluk	lsuluk@npc.nunavut.ca	(867) 979-1443
DIAND-Iqaluit	Elizabeth Sherlock	sherlocke@inac.gc.ca	(867) 975-4561
DIAND-Lands	Carl McLean	mcleanc@inac.gc.ca	
DIAND-Inspector	C. Bodykevich	Bodykevichc@inac-ainc.gc.ca	
DIAND-Inspector	Scott Stewart	stewarts@inac.gc.ca	(867) 979-6445
DIAND-Qikiqtani	Stephanie Hawkins	hawkinss@inac-ainc.gc.ca	(867) 975-4585
DFO-Iqaluit	Derrick Moggy	moggyd@dfo-mpo.gc.ca	(867) 979-8039
DFO-Iqaluit	Tania Gordanier	gordaniert@dfo-mpo.gc.ca	
EC-Iqaluit	Colette Spagnuolo	colette.spagnuolo@ec.gc.ca	(867) 975-4645
EC-YK	Mike Fournier	mike.fournier@ec.gc.ca	(867) 873-8185
Baf-Health	Bruce Trotter	btrotter@gov.nu.ca	
CLEY-GN	Julie Ross	jross@gov.nu.ca	(867)934-2040
GN	Earle Baddaloo	ebaddaloo@gov.nu.ca	
	Gladis Lemus	glemus@gov.nu.ca	(867) 975-5981
GN	Mike Atkinson	matkinson@gov.nu.ca	(867) 975-5910
NWB	Jim Wall	tech1@nwb.nunavut.ca	